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TPARISH OF KILTEELY

Kilteely Th. -- Boundary Surveyor 1

$ill Tidhle, Teidhil's church. See my letter. 0'D.
Kilteely - Js O'Ds

- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
-- Preseniment Book 1834
- Revi. Edmd. Wﬁlgh’ PP
~ - Inhebitants
Kilteely or listeely -~ Tithe Compn. Book 1826
-- Revd. Ceorge Madders, Rector
HKilteely : -- Down Survey
¥illtillie -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situasted zbout 10 miles S.E. of the City of Limerick,
partly in the barony of Coonagh and partly in the barony
of Small County. It is in two parts:i- the first part is
bounded on the ¥, by the Ph. of Aglishcormick, on the
W by Rath Jordan Ph., on the S. by Ballinard and Ball-
inlough Phs., and on the RE. by Kilteely in Coonagh Zary.:
the gecond part is bounded on the W. by the latier
parish, N. by the same, S. by Bsllinlough Ph., and E. by
the County of Tipperary.

The first of these portions is about 1% miles long &
1 mile broad; and the second, which is nearly circular,
is about 1% miles in dismeter, and about % mile BE. of the

first portion. There is a road leading through them
from BEmly to Hlerbertstown.

Townlands
Ballynagrena - Be Se 2
Baile na nGrisnach, town of the sunny hills. J. 0'D.
Ballynagreanagh -— Ju 0'D.
Ballingrenough - Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Ballinagreena -- Tithe Compn. Book ,
- Revd. Geo. Hadders, Hector.
e HEVde By &‘é?gc?ilﬂh, PP
~—- Inhsbitants
Ballingrinazh -— Barony Hap
allinagrienagh -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the S.E. side of the parish, in the barony
of Coonagh. It is bounded on the E. by the Th. of Temple~
bredony We by Knockroe Td.; 8¢ by Bzllinlough Ph.; end
Ne by the Fh. of Grean.

This townland contains 362 acres, arsble, with lime-
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Ballvnagrena {(contd.)

stone in it. ©Boll is partly deep, prcﬁucimg potatoes,
corn and flax. The proprietor John Massy, Esqg. has it
let by & leasse for ever to Wm. ﬁnderson, Esgey and he
again to 20 tenants by leases ending in 1845, &g., at
£2 14s, per acre., Co. Cess per acre half yearly generally
1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Tithe not paid since 1834. Bog used for
fuel is in plenty. The prevailing names are Magrath and
Horan.

[}

Ballyvouden —— Ba S 5)

Baile Voudin, said to be derived from an English
family nemed Bowden.

Ballyvouden - Je 0'De
- - Tithe Compn. Book
-~ Revd. Geo. Madders, Hector
~= Revd. E. ¥alsh, P.P.
— Inkabitants

Ballyvowden -~ Barony Hap
Ballyvodaine -— fcts of Settlement, &c.,
1666-1684

- Bitusted in the west end of the parish, in the barony
of Coonagh. It is bounded on the E. by Xnockroe Td.;
Wa by the Ph. of iglishcormick; N. by Scart Td.; and E.
by Kilteely Td.

This townland contzins 225 acres, arable and without
limestone. Soil deep, pro duclng potatoes, corn and flax,
The proprietor ¥m. ;n&brson, Esge has 1% let to Jeremiah
Scully, Zsqg. by a lease of 1 1ife at £1 Bs. per acre,
and the latter sublets to 7 tenants by leases ending in
1644, etc., at £2 16s. per acre. Co. Cess per scre half-
yearly 1s.4d. to 1s,.8d. Tithe not peid since 1836. Bog
for fuel is very scsarce.

Cool . -~ B. 8. 4
Cuil, a corner or angle.
Cool - Jde O'De

- Tithe Compn. Bock
-- Revd. G. zdders, Rector
00016 - Revd.e Ee %Eﬁlsrly P.P.
-— Barony Map
- Civil Survey 1654-56
-~ fots of Cettlement Zc.
Sitvated in the suth end of the parish. Bounded on the
Ee. by Carrickittle Td.; W. by Lilteely Td.; K. by same;
Qnd S« by Ballinlough Td.

‘Q

o
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Cool (contd.)

This td. is in the Barony of Coonagh, and contains
117 acres, of which about 10 are rough ground and the
rest arzble. Soil partly light and without limestone,
producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor
John Massy, Esq. has it let to Wm. Anderson, Esg. by a
lease for ever at 7s.6d. per acre, and he again to one
tenant by a lease ending in 1847 at £2 10s. per acre.
Co. Cess per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. Tithe 2s.
Per acre.

[N

Glebe of Kilteely - B.S. 5
See name of parish. J. 0'D.

Situated in the W, end of the parish, in the Barony
of Coonagh. Bounded on the E., N. and S. by Kilteely
Td.; and on the W. by Kildromin Td.

This Glebe contains 1% acres, which are arable. Built
on some of it are 14 houses, which constitute part of
the village of Kilteely. The proprietor the Revd. George
ladders, Rector, has the houses let to & tenants by
leases of 1 life at the gross sum of £2C per annum, Co.
Cess and Tithe included, and these tenants sublet to the
other 8 for the same tenure and at £4 to £2 per house.

Kilteely ~-~ B.S. 6
See name of parish. J.0'D,

Situated irn the S.W. end of the parish, in the Barony
of Coonagh. Bounded on the E. by Cool Td.; W. by Kil-
dromin Td.; N. by Ballyvouden Td.; and S. by the Ph.
of Ballirlough.

This td. contains 198 acres, which are arable and
with some limestone in it. Soil light and gravelly,
producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Lord
Kenmare has it let to Theo. Ryan, Esq. at £1 7s. per
acre, and he again to 4 tenants at £3 per acre. Co. Cess
per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s.84. Tithe 2s. per acre.
Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

N.B. The villagers have about £ of an acre apiece.

¥nockrooa - B,3. 7
Cnoc Ruadh, red hill.
Enockroe -~ Jd. 0O'D,

~- Tithe Compn. Book
--~ Revd. Geo. Madders, Rector
-- Revd., E. Walsh, P.P.

.
s
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Enockrooa (contd.)

Cnock Roe -— Civil Survey 1654-56
Knockroe —= fote of CSeivtlement &o.

Situated in the cenitre of the parish. Bounded on the
Be by Ballynsgreenagh Tde; We by Ballyvouden Td.; K.
by Scart Td.y; end S« by Carrickittle Td. In the
barony of Coonagh.

This townland contains 555 ucres, which are arsble
and without limestone. Soil light and gravelly, pro-
ducing potztoes, corn and flax. The proprietor John
"assy, Esq. has it let by a leazse for ever at 4s.6d.
per acre to Wm. Anderson, Isq., and the latter sublets
to 6 tenants by leases ending in 1850 at £2 3s. per
acre. One of these subtenants, James Scully,has has
a lease of 1 1life at £1 3s. per =zcre, hss the remainder
let to 17 tenants by leases ending in 1845 at £2 10s. to

£1 10s. ver acre, end in farms of 40 to 3% acres, besides
about 15 other poorer sort with I an acre. Co. Cess

per acre half yearly 1s.7d. Tithe 3s. per scre. Bog for
fuel is very scarce, ~

Sk Bl‘t. e By B, g
Scairt, & cluster, or thicket.
Scart ~— Je C'Ds

- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
- Fregentment Book
-= Tithe Compn. Book

Skart . - Revd. Geo. Hadders, Rector
~- Revd. E. Walshy, F.P.

Skartt - Civil Survey 1654-56

Scard -~ lets of %ettlement &c.

Situzted in the north end of the perishi. Bounded on
the Es by Ynockrce Td.; W. by fglishcormick Phe; S. by
Hallyvouden Td.; znd Ne by Grean Ph. In the barony
of Coonaghe

This td. contains 195 acres, of which about 10 acfes
are bog and low ground, and the rest srable, without
limestene. Soil deep, producing potastoes, corn and
flex. The proprietor iaurice Crosbie lNoore, ¥sqg., has
it let at will to 4 tenants at £3 3. per acre. Co. Cess
per scre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s8.8d4. Tithe 28.4d. per
acre. Bog used for fuel is in abvundance.

Carrickettle - B. Se 9
The people loczlly explain this as 'the Kettle rock'.
Carraipg Cital, Kital's rock. Four Masfters 4.D. 1510
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Carrickettle (contd.)

‘i;hl"ri@kittle — 0'De
recte Carrick-Kitta
Carricketile -~ [resentment Book 1824

-- Revd, E. Walsh, PP,
Carrketilie -= Tithe Compn. Book

~~ Revd. Goe. adders, Rector
Carrickittle ~-— Down aﬁrvey
Currigg Kittle - (ivil Survey 1654-56 .
Carrickitle -~ Acts of Settlement &c.

Situsted in the E. end of the parish, in the barony
of Small County. DBounded on the 8. by Ballinlough Ph.;
Es. by the County of Tipperary; N. by the tds.. of Ball-
ynagreanagh and Knockroe; and W. by Cool Td.

This townland contains 525 azcres, which are arable
with limestone in it. Soil light, producing votatoes,
corn and flax. The proprietor Lord Henry Walker has it
let to Mr. John Synan, who has part of it in his own
possession and the remainder let to 17 tenants by leases
of B lives or 21 years at £3 to £2 10s. per acre., and
in ferms of 22 %0 1% acres, besides 19 others under them
at will. Co. Cess venevally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre
half? yearly. Tithe 2s.4d. per acre. Bog used for fuel
is very scarce and is bought. TFPrevailing Hemes: Hyen.

Eildronin - By S 10

Cill Dromain, church of the ridge. J. 0'D.

¥ildromin - Js 0'D.
— iresentment Book 18
- Revd. “es. f{adders, Eector
- - R@Vd» Lii, %ﬁalSh, ?»}:}t

Killdromin -~ County Hap
Eildrumen -~ Down Survey ,
YLildramon ~— Acts of Settlement &e.

Situated in the S.W. corner of the parish, end in the
barony of Small County. Bounded on the E. by the tds. of
Cool and Scart; K. by Uiltown and Wonderféeld Tds.; W.
by Ballinard Ph.; end S. by the Td. of Ballinloufh.

This td. contazins 751 acres, of which sbout 20 acred
are rough and boggy ground, and the rest asrasble with some
limestone in it. So0il partly light, producing potatoes,
corn and flax. The proprietors the Governcors of Schools
etc. have it let to WMichael Lloyd Apgahﬁ, E8Q+y 2nd he
again to 37 tenants by leases ending in 1847 at £1 18s.
to £2 15s. per acre, in farms of 38 to 3 acres. Co. Cess
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¥ildromin (contd.)

per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s8.8d, Tithe 1s8.8d. per
acre. Bog used for fuel is very scsesrce and bought.
The prevailing names are Hays.

Cnoc an Uathbhéis, terror hill,

YWonderhill ) - do O'De .
Wonderhill als. voehitant
Kndckanuffaush -~ Inhabitants

* 8 o i Rev(}»n En WﬁlSh’ ?OPQ

Situsted in the west end of %the parish, and in the
berony of Small County. It is bounded on the 8. by
Kildromin Td.3 E. by Kildromin and Niltown Tds.; N.
by the Ph. of Aglishcormick; and W. by the tds. of
Rathjordan and Ballinard. :

This townlend containg 253 acres, which are arsble
and without limestone. Soil very light end part greav-
elly, producing votatoes, corn and flesx. The proprietors
the Governors of Schoolg &c. have it let to Kichael Lloyd
Apjohn, Esg., and he ggain to 21 Yenants by leases ed
ending in 1847 at £1 17s. per acre, tithe included. Co.
Cess per acre half yearly 1s.4d. to 1s,8d. Bog used for
fuel is very scarce. Frevailing Names: Eyans.

Miscelleneous Features

Zath Fuoroge - Locsal 12
74th Puardig, reth (fort) of the cooling breeze.
Rathfooroge - Jds O'De

Situated in the centre of Knockroe Td.

This fort, which is circulsr, is one chain in disameter,
and 4 feet high. It is composed of earth, with & green
flet surface, and is placed on the summit of a green
hill, from which can be seen the chief part of the
County of Limerick and s great part of the County of
Tipperary.

Corrig a Pooka -- Local 4 13
Carraig a' Phuca, rock of the hobgoblin.
vrond.s Carrick a phooksa,
Carrickaphdca —_— de O'De
Situated in the S.E. corner of Kildromin Td.,

AR
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Corriz a Pooka (contd.)

about 12 chains west of Barnancolea, and attached %o
the north side of the road from Kilteely to Herbertstown.

Corrig na Huish - Local i6
'

Carraigin en Umais, little rock of the wild
animal. dJ. O'D.

Carrigeenancosh ——de O'D,

.

Situsted in the townland of, snd zbout 20 ghains
from the middle uvf the north boundary of; Ballynagreenagh.

This rock, which 1s limestone, is sbout 2 echains
iong, 1 chain broad, and in height about 12 feet, It
got its name, it is said, becsuse fierce, savage enimals,
such as wolves, wild cats, &c., formerly lurked about
it and caused the natives to dread passing by it

Kilteely, Village of -- Local 16
See name of parish. J. O'D.
Kilteely Village -~ Je 0D,

Thisg village contzins about 40 houses, the chief
part mudwall, snd none two story high except the
ational School, which wss built in 1834 st the exypense

£ £17C by the parishioners. Its daily number of pupils
vary according to the vieissitudes of the year from

120 to 4C voys per day and frowm 80 to 30 girls. The
Master of the boys receives about 20 per annum, of
which £8 1is przid by the Beard of Education and the re-
maidder by the scholars. The MNistregs of the girls

is paid avout £12, including £8 from the Bosrd. In this
village are 4 licensed public houses, six houses with
petty groceries, a police barrack, and a Homan Catholic
Chapel built in 1800 at the expense of £600 contributed
by the parishioners. The Chapel is in the form of a
cros8s, aznd is capable of containing about 700 persons.
There is one Tair per yesr here, with z market one day
previous to the fair.

Corric a leenaun - Local 17
. . /. .
Carraig an Naoidheasnain, rock of the babe or infant.
Carrickaneenaun w3 OV1,

Situanted in the centre of ¥Fonderhill Td.

This rock, which forms & small vrecipice, is about
& ft. hizh at the W, side and sbout 1 chain lonz. It
is the preojecting end of a rock that leads underground,
and that is covered with a green platfornm zbout 3 chains
in dismeter.
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Thobaz Dhé Ches -— Local 18
ihe Two-Feet Well (Ung.) ~= Inhzbitaents
Tobar Dhé Chois, the well of the two feet. J. O'D.
Toberdacosh ——Je 0D,

Situated in the Td. of Carrickittle, nesr the middle
of the south voundary snd a little esst of Ahanausy.
This well, which 1s spring and very good watery is
3 feet wide. '

Aha Nausee - Inhshitents 19
Ve
Ath an Fha
e

sa
The desert ford (Ing.) -- Inhabitants

igh, ford of the desert or wilderness.

Ahansusy - Je UTD.

Situsted on the middle of the south boundary of
Carrickittle Td. snd on the rozd from Kilteely to Emly.

This ford received ite name fron the barrennesgs and
YTonesomeness of the place in which it is situated.

Barna an Choolesn ' -— Ldecal 20

Besrne an Cobhlae, gap of the wrangling.
“Barnancolea - Jda 0D,

Situated on the boundary of the phs. of Kilteely and
Ballinlough, on the union of the tds. of Kilteely and
Kildromin, =znd on the rosd from Kilteely to Herbertstown.

This is the name of that cross-~road which is formed hy
the road leading from Kilteely to Herbertstown and another
leaving same and leading to the parish of Bellinlough.

End of the Parish of ¥ilieely




